

From: "McFadden, Patrick" <patrick.mcfadden@teligent.com>
To: "CHUIE@fcc.gov" <CHUIE@fcc.gov>
Date: 9/20/00 1:59PM
Subject: FW: 0452-EX-ST-2000

Emissions look correct, file number 0453 was indeed added in error, please dismiss. Thanks again for your help!

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:CHUIE@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2000 1:25 PM
To: patrick.mcfadden@teligent.com
Subject: Re: 0452-EX-ST-2000

Looks OK (I've added emissions for locations 3,4, and 5. If not correct, please make changes). Also, assume file number 453-EX-ST-00 was created in error. If so, please withdraw or advise and I will dismiss it.

>>> "McFadden, Patrick" <patrick.mcfadden@teligent.com> 09/20/00 01:05PM >>>

Mr. Huie,

Per our conversation this morning, this application has been amended to add four additional antenna locations. In addition, I have specified frequencies (14MHz bandwidth) for the antennas. Please let me know if you require further information or amendments. Thanks for all your help with this.

Patrick McFadden
Senior Licensing Analyst
(703) 762-5160
Fax (703) 762-5129